Sapkal knowledge Hub, Nasik (MBA staff).







As a Faculty at Nasik Engineering Cluster, Ambad.

From: Parvez NEC [mailto:parvez.khan@nec.org.in]
Sent: Sunday, September 01, 2013 2:09 PM

To: '‘Rajendra Bharate’; ASHOK B. SINDKAR; ‘Rhan Rote'

Cc: kailas.sarode@nec.org.in
Subject: Training calendar for the month of September 2013

DearALL,

Parvez Khan

Marketing Executive - Events

Nashik Engineering Cluster

"Sahashtra Rashmi" C-10, M| D C Ambad, Nashik, 422010.

M.No. 08983622654Ph. No. +51-253-6695218.

E-mail - parvez.khan@nec.org.in




% | P.N_Mehta Educational Trust's
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BOYS' TOWN PUBLIC SECONDARY SCHOOL

(Co-Ed. ENGLISH RESIDENTIAL ¥ DAY SCHOOL)

Ry TRIMBAK ROAD, NASHIK - 422 007, TEL. : 0253 - 2312054

o,
84 E-mail : btps.nashik@gmail.com Website : www.boystown.in
To,
Mr.Ashok Sindkar

Metrology Dept., Research & Development,
Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd;

MIDC, Satpur,

Nashik-7.

07 Qct.2013

Dear Sir,

I would like to express my gratitude & appreciation for your visit to our
school. Thanks a lot for conducting workshop on *Advance Excel’ on Saturday
217 Sept.2013. It was a very informative & knowledgeable session for our
students & staff.

We hope to have more detailed workshop on ‘Advance Excel’ in the

coming days.
With warm regards,

Yours sincerely,

(Mrs.M.A. Bhalerao)
Principal




Training with LED TV for small size batches.




House of Investments-commodity traders, Nasik
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Bolero Team, Mahindra R&D, Nasik
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Full day workshop Mahindra, R&D Nasik
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Accounts department Mahindra, Nasik




Onkar Dies Pvt Ltd, Pune
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PAVE test track, Mahindra, Nasik
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Computer Society of India
Nashik Chapter
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Bosch Itd, Nasik (Hypo-CSl, Nasik)
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Mahindra Research Valley, Mahindra World City, Chennai
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Mtherson Engg, Pune (MS Power Point Workshop)
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Excel faculty at Nasik Engg cluster, Ambad, Nasik
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ydvanceexcel.webs.com
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Members of ICAI and ICSI, Nasik-Ozar chapter.







Engine Design Center, Mahindra — MRV, Chennai.




ICSI students at CSI office, Nasik




Mahindra & Mahindra HR Hall, Nasik.
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K KWaghEngg College, MBA Students — 1% Year
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Appreciation — Principal KK WaghEnggcollege.
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Dystar India pvt Itd, Mumbai
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Institution of Engineers, Nasik
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Janata College, Satpur (Hypo. Deshdoot Nasik)
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Mahindra & Mahindra, Nasik.
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National Institute of personal management (NIPM), Nasik.




Sandeep Foundation faculty, Nashik
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Hotel Rama Heritage, Nasik
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Two Days workshop at Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd, Nasik.
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ESDS, A big name in Cloud Computing, Nasik




Nasik Engg Cluster, Ambad.

Free Training at NGO Abhivyakti, Nashik.
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Consul Neowatt Power Solutions, Pune
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Efficient Methods, Ambad, Nashik.
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Gamesa Renewable Pvt Ltd, Sangli

Guruji Rugnalaya, Nashik




Institute of Computer Accountants, Nashik

Computer Society of India, Nashik Office
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Institute of Computer Accountants, Nashik




Mecc Alte India Pvt Ltd, Pune
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Kubota India Pvt Ltd, Pune




Shatabdi Engg College, Nashik

Ashok Baburao Sindkar

has successfully completed the requirements to be recognized as a Microsoft Office Specialist for

Office Excel® 2007

schumement August 23, 2015
team  LATW-KNYC




Microsoft Certification

Ashok Baburao Sindkar

has successfully completed the requirements to be recognized as a Microsoft Office Specialist Expert for

Office Excel® 2007 Expert

et August 23, 2015 it U <
liportcom  WNSGR-22q4 Chief Executive OfScer

Thanks.

Office Excel® 2007
Office Excel® 2007 Expert
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